Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/ann-fitzpatrick-5a0a2822 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Negotiation
Mediation
Workplace Mediation

Certifications

Nationally Accredited Mediator

Ann Fitzpatrick

Barrister At Law

Greater Brisbane Area

Summary

Ann Fitzpatrick was admitted to the Bar in 2016 after having practised as a solicitor for over 30 years. Ann has been a partner in two major law firms, including McCullough Robertson for a period of ten years, until her retirement from practice as a solicitor in 2008.

Ann has specialised in employment, industrial and anti-discrimination law, but has practised broadly across all areas of commercial disputes, including intellectual property and construction matters.

For the past nine years, Ann has been sitting as a Tribunal member, first in the Anti-Discrimination Tribunal and currently in the Queensland Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

Ann is a nationally accredited mediator. She successfully mediates workplace and commercial disputes.

In her practice at the Bar, Ann accepts work in employment and industrial matters, workplace discrimination, breach of confidential information and restraint of trade matters, defamation, commercial disputes and construction disputes.

Experience

Queensland Civil and Administrative Tribunal Sessional Member 2009 - Present (15 years)

Bar Association of Queensland Barrister At Law 2016 - Present (8 years)

In her practice at the Bar, Ann accepts work in employment and industrial matters, workplace discrimination, breach of confidential information and

restraint of trade matters, defamation, commercial disputes and construction disputes.

Independent

Mediator

2011 - Present (13 years)

Ann is a nationally accredited mediator. She successfully mediates workplace and commercial disputes.

McCullough Robertson

Partner

1997 - 2008 (11 years)

Phillips Fox

9 years

Partner

1994 - 1997 (3 years)

Lawyer

1988 - 1994 (6 years)

Clewett, Corser & Drummond

Lawyer

1987 - 1988 (1 year)

QUINLAN MILLER & TRESTON

Lawyer

1985 - 1986 (1 year)

Clayton Utz

4 years

Lawyer

1983 - 1985 (2 years)

Clayton Utz, then Trout Bernays & Tingle

Articled Clerk

1981 - 1983 (2 years)

Clayton Utz, then Trout Bernays & Tingle

Education

Australian Institute of Company Directors Graduate

The University of Queensland Bachelor of Arts - BA

The University of Queensland Bachelor of Laws - LLB, Law